RM 220 Administrator

From: RM220 General

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 8:50 AM

To: RM 220 Administrator

Subject; FW: PARCS UPDATE #172 - Catching up after our absence
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: PARCS <parcs@sasktel.net>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:28 PM

To: rm220@sasktel.net

Subject: PARCS UPDATE #172 - Catching up after our absence

In this March 14th edition, we set ocut to

PARCS UPDATE #173
WHAT'S NEW
FOR 2022

answer the RECENT

QUESTIONS that you have been directing to us, also to catch you up

about what is planned for 2022.




QUESTION #2 - Am I able to look at other resort village BYLAWS?

IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO BROWSE OTHER RVs' BYLAWS, again - just go
to our WEBSITE. This time, look on the bottom right of the front page
and click on RESOURCE DOCUMENTS. Go down the list until you find the
title of RESORT VILLAGE WEBSITES. A summary chart will come up
showing all of the resort villages. You will note that 33 resort villages
have websites. You will also note that 28 of these resort villages have
links to their websites. Take some time to brouse through a few of these

to see if you can find examples of the bylaws you are considering.

QUESTION #3 - What about looking at other resort village POLICIES?

These are easy to find. Again, go to the PARCS Website. Again, look at
the top of the page for the title, POLICIES. When you click on this
heading, you will find 51 policies that resort villages volunteered to
share with other resort villages - just click on the links.

QUESTION #4 - Will PARCS be hosting a CONVENTION this year?

At their last meeting, the PARCS Board voted to hold the following
dates in the hopes of hosting a more traditional fall convention:

» FRIDAY, OCT. 14

« SATURDAY, OCT. 15

» At the Hilton Garden Inn in Saskatoon
We are currently investigating possibilities for a multi~agency forum
as our opening session. Directors want to rov:de op ortunltles for
networkm between communities. iples
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